
February 6, 2024 
Addendum 3 
ITB #23-62-211309 
Seward Coal Dock –Loading Equipment Demolition 

Addendum number 3 has been issued for questions and clarifications. 
The Closing Date for this ITB has not changed. 
Bids will be received until February 29, 2024 @ 3:00 PM Alaska time. 

Questions: 

 Can ARRC confirm if this project be funded by federal funds, or only state funds?  Contractor needs to
understand if Davis Bacon, or only Little Davis Bacon provisions apply.
State funds only.

 Can ARRC confirm if the structures proposed for removal are, or are not, coated with lead-based paint?
Lead Paint has been identified on both the loading arm and conveyor system/supports.  See attached
documentation.

 Can ARRC confirm if they are aware of any asbestos on-site the Work Site?
None identified

 Can ARRC confirm if a National Marine Fisheries Services (NMFS) Incidental Harassment
Authorization (IHA) will be required if marine assets are employed for the removal works (barge cranes,
barges, tugs, etc)?
If Contractor intends to remove the equipment, or structural elements using equipment in water, other than
licensed maritime vessels, it is anticipated a General Permit for Construction will be required which would
include a NMFS component.  In water refers to operations at or below the Mean High Waterline.  Deck is El
+24.0, MHW +9.7

 Can ARRC confirm that Builder’s Risk Insurance is necessary considering the de-constructive nature of
this project?
See Addendum#2, Builders risk in not required.

 Can ARRC confirm what kind, if any of, Contractor’s “shop drawings” will require PE stamp?  If
required, are non-Alaskan PE stamps acceptable?
Sealed Plans are not anticipated to be required.

 Can ARRC confirm that pollution liability insurance is required; the bid ITB indicates “where
applicable”.  If applicable, can ARRC confirm it is to only to cover pollution generated from releases due
to Contractor works and is not meant in any way to cover pollution existing before Contractor arrives to
site.

Alaska Railroad Corporation 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave.  

Anchorage, AK 99501 



 

Confirmed.  This is based on Contractor generated pollution. 
 

 If pollution liability insurance is considered applicable, will ARRC accept $1,000,000 as project limit? 
Yes 
 

 Page 18 of the ITB indicates the estimated steel weight in the ship loader is 416 tons. Please provide a 
breakdown or calculations showing how ARRC determined this weight. 
Pending – This question will attempt to be responded to under separate addendum. 

 

 I have not been able to find any information in the reference documents on steel coatings. Please verify 
that the Shiploader and conveyor coatings are lead paint. Please provide any available test reports. 

Yes, Lead Paint.  See attached reports. 
 

 Can we make additional visits to the terminal? 
ARRC may allow additional visits if requested in advance and staffing capacity is available.   Contact 
Greg Gomer to request a site visit. 
 

 Does ARRC have any documentation (drawings, procedures, specifications, etc) that specifically 
addresses how the shiploader was transported to and/or installed at it’s present location? 
No. 

 
 Does ARRC have any documentation (drawings, procedures, specifications, etc) that specifically 

addresses the structural and/or overall weight of the shiploader? 
Pending 
 

 Can ARRC provide permissible load bearing capacity (global and local) on the wooden-decked 
causeway that extends from shore to the shiploader? 
Capacity noted on the As‐built plans. 
 

 
 

 Can ARRC confirm the purpose of the small building found immediately to the south of transfer tower T-
13 (about halfway between T-13 and the start of the causeway). 
Pending – This question will attempt to be responded to under separate addendum 



 

 Can ARRC please clarify when the Construction Quality Control (CQC) Plan is to be 
submitted.  Discrepancy is found between §D-6.26.1 and §G-1.2 of the ITB. 
QCP shall be approved prior to Mobilization.  ARRC is willing to allow the Contractor to propose more 
streamlined CQC specific to the project.  

 
 Please confirm that written “notification of apparent low bidder” as used in Section A is synonymous 

with “notification of intent to award” used throughout the rest of the document. 
Confirmed. 

 
 Please confirm that timeline for submittal of the CQC and SHSP as defined in Section A relative to the 

“notification of apparent low bidder” is accurate (as the timeline possibly conflicts with other 
requirements in the ITB). 
CQC and SHAP shall be finalized and accepted prior to mobilization. 

 
 Can ARRC provide current bathymetry data for the area around and between the coal ship loading 

terminal and the cruise ship terminal? 
Yes, see attached document 

 Can ARRC confirm if Contractor would have access to use the bollards on the west face of the Seward 
Cruise Ship Terminal (assuming of course use was made while the west face of the terminal was 
empty)? 
Passenger Dock may not be available for use; however, if it is not occupied, Contractor may be permitted to 
moor temporarily. 
 

 Will ARRC require use of a standby safety boat for “man overboard” personnel rescue? 
No 

 Would ARRC make available use of the freight dock for temporary storage of decommissioned portions 
of the coal handling facility? 
No 
 

• Could the contractor will be allowed to use the freight unloading ramp near the freight dock? 
We have a ramp barge and will need to get equipment on/off. 
Yes for a fee.  See attached. 

 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in your firm’s Construction Bid Form. All other terms 
and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Greg C Goemer 
Sr. Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
 



ALASKA  RAILROAD CORPORATION



TERMINAL TARIFF

Year 0' - 300' 301' - 600' 601' - 700' 701' - 800' Over 800'
2022 3.56$            5.04$          6.31$         8.81$         10.03$      
2023 3.63$            5.14$          6.44$         8.99$         10.23$      
2024 3.70$            5.24$          6.56$         9.17$         10.44$      
2025 3.78$            5.35$          6.70$         9.35$         10.64$      
2026 3.85$            5.46$          6.83$         9.54$         10.86$      

Facility 
Charge/ Pax

Improvement  

Pass Fee

1.90$         $15.00
1.94$         $20.00
2.25$         <$20  >$60
2.02$         $15.00
2.06$         $15.00

All cargo, NOS 6.41$          Short Ton
Exemptions: The rate for these items 
Explosives by request only
Hazardous Waste
Live Animals
Lumber, Cants, or
Logs 6.41$          1,000 Board Feet

15.61$        Each
Fish, loose 0.05$          Per Pound

0.03$          Per Gallon

0.60$          Short Ton
Min. Fee* Max. Fee

300.00$      300.00$     600.00$    
2.50$          Each

Note: Samson 2024 Contract Rate $5.77 per short ton

 

2025
2026

2022 16.72$                              300.00$                          
2023 17.05$                              300.00$                          

Empty Containers

Empty Containers
Minimum Security: $300

300.00$                          
2025 17.74$                              300.00$                          

SEWARD WATER FURNISHED VESSELS

17.40$                              

SEWARD DOCKAGE

Year

SEWARD PASSENGER SERVICE CHARGES

Minimum Dockage Charge of $300- Vessels docked 12 or less 
hours will be charged half the docking fee subject to minimum. 

2022
Service Fee/ Pax

10.10$                              
2023
2024

SEWARD WHARFAGE
UnitWharfage per unitType of Cargo

18.10$                              300.00$                          

2024

Minimum Wharfage: $325

Non-Cargo Handling
Vessels

Security Fee per day

SEWARD SECURITY FEES

Type of Vessel Security Fee per unit Unit
Cargo Handling

10.30$                              
12.25$                              
10.72$                              
10.93$                              

2026

Fuel

Created: 02.09.2010 skt






